

# City of Racine

City Hall 730 Washington Ave. Racine, WI 53403 www.cityofracine.org

## **Meeting Minutes - Final**

## **Sex Offender Residency Appeal Board**

Dave Younk Brian Dimmer Jessica Diaz

Friday, February 24, 2017

1:30 PM

City Hall Room 207A

#### Call To Order

PRESENT: 2 - Dave Younk and Jessica Diaz

**EXCUSED:** 1 - Brian Dimmer

#### Approval of Minutes for January 24, 2017 Meeting

A motion was made by Younk to Approve the Minutes

142-17

**Subject:** (Direct Referral) Appeal of Derek Keller, a/k/a Dereck Keller, for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 512 Eighth Street Apartment 6.

Granted.

Dereck Keller was interviewed by the members.

David Younk moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Appeal Board convene into closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes section 19.85(1)(f) to give consideration to medical history of alcohol, drug, and sex offender treatment, juvenile conviction records, and other health information in relation to the request of Dereck Keller for an exception to the Sex Offender Residency Restrictions which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect on persons involved. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; David Younk Aye. Also present was Stacey Salvo.

David Younk moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; David Younk Aye.

Jessica Diaz moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Appeal Board convene in closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes to deliberate concerning the quasi-judicial hearing regarding appeal of Dereck Keller for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 512 - 8th Street Apt 6, and that the Board will convene in open session to announce its decision. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; David Younk Aye.

Jessica Diaz moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; Davie Younk Aye.

David Younk delivered the decision to Grant the exemption based on the review of the criminal complaint, no other criminal history, still on supervision with DOC, and Mr. Keller seems to have taken responsibility for his actions, although the close proximity to the school is a negative factor it is outweighed by the frequent contacts with his DOC agent.

A motion was made by Younk that the exemption be Granted

**Subject:** (Direct Referral) Appeal of Ronald Brasted to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 1017 Villa Street Unit 2.

Granted.

Ronald Brasted was interviewed by the members.

David Younk moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Appeal Board convene into closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes section 19.85(1)(f) to give consideration to medical history of alcohol, drug, and sex offender treatment, juvenile conviction records, and other health information in relation to the request of Ronald Brasted for an exception to the Sex Offender Residency Restrictions which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect on persons involved. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; David Younk Aye. Also present was Stacey Salvo.

Jessica Diaz moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; David Younk Aye.

David Younk moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Appeal Board convene in closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes to deliberate concerning the quasi-judicial hearing regarding appeal of Ronald Brasted for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 1017 Villa St Unit 2, and that the Board will convene in open session to announce its decision. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; David Younk Aye.

David Younk moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; Davie Younk Aye.

Jessica Diaz delivered the decision to Grant the exemption, noting that this was a serious violation and resulted in many years in prison, but the members believe Mr. Brasted understands the potential for penalties for any future problems, and recognizing that there have been no problems since his release a year ago and the substantialness of the local support system.

A motion was made by Diaz that the exemption be Granted

**Subject:** (Direct Referral) Appeal of Michael Anthony Sosa for an exemption to residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 1503 Washington Avenue Apartment 3, A/K/A 1507 Washington Avenue Apartment 3.

Granted.

151-17

Michael Sosa was interviewed by the members.

Jessica Diaz moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Appeal Board

City of Racine Page 2

convene into closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes section 19.85(1)(f) to give consideration to medical history of alcohol, drug, and sex offender treatment, juvenile conviction records, and other health information in relation to the request of Michael Anthony Sosa for an exception to the Sex Offender Residency Restrictions which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect on persons involved. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; David Younk Aye. Also present was Stacey Salvo.

David Younk moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; David Younk Aye.

David Younk moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Appeal Board convene in closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes to deliberate concerning the quasi-judicial hearing regarding appeal of Michael Anthony Sosa for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 1507 Washington Av Apt 3, and that the Board will convene in open session to announce its decision. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; David Younk Aye.

Jessica Diaz moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; Davie Younk Aye.

David Younk delivered the decision to Grant the exemption, noting the violation was a big mistake in judgment and Mr. Sosa apparently shows remorse for his actions, Mr. Sosa is still relatively young and able to be a productive citizen, and this move will be to a better maintained residence with the benefit of having a family member as the landlord

A motion was made by Younk that the exemption be Granted

168-17

**Subject:** (Direct Referral) Appeal of Gary Becker for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 2807 LaSalle Street.

Granted.

Gary Becker was interviewed by the members.

David Younk moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Appeal Board convene into closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes section 19.85(1)(f) to give consideration to medical history of alcohol, drug, and sex offender treatment, juvenile conviction records, and other health information in relation to the request of Gary Becker for an exception to the Sex Offender Residency Restrictions which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect on persons involved. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; David Younk Aye. Also present was Stacey Salvo.

Jessica Diaz moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; David Younk Aye.

Jessica Diaz moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Appeal Board convene in closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes to deliberate concerning the quasi-judicial hearing regarding appeal of Gary Becker for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 2807 La Salle Street, and that the Board will convene in open session to announce its decision. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; David Younk Aye.

City of Racine Page 3

Jessica Diaz moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: Jessica Diaz Aye; Davie Younk Aye.

David Younk delivered the decision to Grant the exemption, noting both the seriousness of the offense and the community impact of Mr. Becker's arrest, but recognizing that the move is within the same neighborhood as the current residence and therefore no surprise to the neighbors, and the property would be owner occupied.

A motion was made by Younk that the exemption be Granted

### **Adjournment**

City of Racine Page 4